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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: sbmotor@singnet.com.sg
Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 10:58 AM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: JSQ 5763 (OUR REF: CC4/ASM18009262/Sga3) *** ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING XE 576U & JSQ 5763 ON 04/05/2018 ***

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Ms. Cecilia Chong, 
We are pleased to informed that our client did not proceed for claiming 
therefore  the case is closed. 
Best regards 
Jenny Tan 
 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 4:45 PM 
To: sbmotor@singnet.com.sg 
Subject: YOUR REF: JSQ 5763 (OUR REF: CC4/ASM18009262/Sga3) *** ACCIDENT INVOLVING XE 576U & JSQ 5763 ON 
04/05/2018 *** 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Mr Cheng, 
 
The liability is unclear.  
 
Kindly provide us with evidence (Police Investigation Result / Accident Video Footage / Accident Scene Photo) to review 
the matter.  
 
Thanks  
 
 
 
“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an 
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice engagement 
should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related claims.” 
 
Best Regards, 

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 


